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DR. SUSANNA M. MURPHY BILL RICHARDSOMN
SECRETARY OF EDUCATION Governor
September 21, 2010
MEMORANDUM

TO: Superintendent, Gadsden Independent Schools

FR: Stephen Burrell, Interim Deputy Secretary, Finance and tiuns_ﬁ:,
Daniel DePaula, Safe & Drug Free Schools Coordinator

RE: Title IV Part A (24157) FY09-10 Carryover.

The purpose of this memo is to budget your carryover. The following is your district’s Title IV Part A (24157)
FY09-10 Carryover. Please review the amounts noted for the carryover and verify that they reconcile to your
records.

£2,497.46
$0.00
§2,497.46

$2,497.46 |

Please submit a BAR through the OBMS for this amount and any supporting programmatic documentation which
describes how the district will use the funds. The supporting documentation must be sufficient to ensure that funds
are being used as allowable under the grant program. Failure to submit sufficient descriptions will delay approval of
BARs.

The 2009-10 carryover amounts indicated above funds must be liquidated by June 30, 2011. All RFRs must be
submitted no later than July 8, 2011,

This grant is subject to the provisions of Title IV, Title VI, and Title IX, as applicable, of the Elementary and
Secondary Education Act of 1965, as amended (P.L. 107-110). This gramt is also subject to the Education
Department general Administrative Regulations (EDGAR) in 34 CFR Parts 74, 76, 77, 79, 80, 81, 82, 85, 97, 98, 99,
and the regulations in 34 CFR Part 299,

If you have questions regarding the amounts noted please contact your designated fiscal analyst within the
Flowthrough Bureau who will refer your question to the appropriate level.

Xe: Dr. Sheila Hyde, Deputy Secretary, Learning and Accountability
Dr. Kristine Meurer, Acting Assistant Secretary, Student Success Division
Austin Buff, Director, Administrative Services Division
Susan Lucero, Flowthrough Bureau Chief
Gadsden Independent Schools, Business Manager




